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OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

POST OFFICE BOX 1980

October 21, 1981 HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240
(505) 393-6161

Gulf 0i1 Corporation
Box 670
Hobbs, NM 83240

SUBJECT: H. Leonard (NCT-C) #9-B in 36-21-36
' C-103 dated October 19, 1981

Gentlemen:

" This letter is in regard to our notation of an addition of 35' of cement

on top of the CIBP set at 3638 feet in the above-captioned well. Since
this work has already been done, you will not be required to set cement
on top of CIBP at this time, but when the well is permanently abandoned
or the first time the well is pul]ed you should set 35' of cement on top

‘of the CIBP.

Very truly yours,

- 0IL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed

cc: File



